VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: White, John

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 8:00 AM

To: Lenz, KaDeena (Consultant)

Cc: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Williamson, Alec
Subject: Interim graphics

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

KaDeena,

Hey there, these look OK, as long as we ensure that they are messaged as draft and evolving with our ongoing
design effort and integration of the bored tunnel design. It would be nice if we had one we could use for the
Elliott/Western connection and crossing over the railroad, | know we have a few unresolved details up there, but |
think that we could capture the current working concept at this point. I'll discuss with PB and Alec.

John

6/23/2009



